

Springfield Prep

Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time Wednesday April 24, 2019 at 5:45 PM

Location 594 Converse St., Longmeadow, MA 01106

This meeting of the Springfield Prep Charter School Board will be held at Springfield Prep Charter School, 594 Converse Street, Longmeadow, MA, 01106 on 4/24/19 at 5:45 pm. Meeting notice was posted on the school's website (www.springfieldprep.org).

Trustees Present A. Grant, D. Morrin, D. Williams, J. Pistorius, R. Leonard, S. Fuller (remote)

Trustees Absent A. Malone, K. Molina, S. Balogun, T. Walker

Trustees who arrived after the meeting opened A. Grant

Ex Officio Members Present B. Spirer

Non Voting Members Present B. Spirer

Guests Present J. Rosewell, M. Maggi

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

D. Williams called a meeting of the board of trustees of Springfield Prep to order on Wednesday Apr 24, 2019 at 5:46 PM.

C. Approve Minutes

R. Leonard made a motion to approve minutes from the Board Meeting on 03-27-19 Board Meeting on 03-27-19.

A. Grant seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

D. Public Comment, If Any

There was no public comment.

II. Executive Director Report

A. Executive Director Report

The board discussed the Executive Director Report. Bill provided an update from the House Ways and Means Committee budget, which included a facilities per pupil increase and an increase in chapter 70 funding. He will provide more details when they become available. Meghan provided an overview and photos of a hands-on STEM project done by the third grade class, in which they created structures that would prevent an avalanche from hitting a town.

III. Facility

A. Executive Session

A. Grant arrived.

D. Williams made a motion to enter executive session to consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property because an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the school's negotiating position.

R. Leonard seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

- R. Leonard Aye
- S. Balogun Absent
- A. Grant Aye
- A. Malone Absent

Roll Call

- S. Fuller Aye J. Pistorius Aye D. Morrin Aye D. Williams Aye
- K. Molina Absent
- T. Walker Absent

IV. Finance & Fundraising Items

A. FY20 Budget Draft

The board discussed the FY20 Budget Draft. The budget reflects the school's increase in size as it adds a fifth grade, including additional staff and increased enrollment. The budget is balanced and includes a contingency. The board discussed the projections for private fundraising and also discussed the increase in personnel costs, which is due to strong staff retention and changing staff demographics, which impact benefits costs. Bill and Meghan will work with the finance committee to make any necessary updates prior to the May board meeting, and then submit a final budget for approval.

B. Capital Campaign Report

Bill provided a brief update on the status of the capital campaign. The campaign is in a soft launch phase, which includes meeting with foundations to build relationships and share our plans to renovate or build a permanent home.

C. Monthly Financials

Doug provided an overview of the monthly financials. The financial picture is strong and the school is projecting a contingency at year end.

R. Leonard made a motion to file the financials for audit.

A. Grant seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

D. Financial Responsibility Matrix

Doug provided an overview of the Financial Responsibility Matrix. He explained that the finance committee wanted to share this as a reminder of the responsibilities of management and of the board. The board felt that this tool would be a good way to calendar monthly, quarterly, and annual topics that require attention, and that it is a good tool that can be used to train new board members in finance responsibilities.

V. Academic Items

A. March Academic Dashboard

Bill reported out on the March Academic Dashboard, focusing on ANet data and 3rd grade ANet data in particular. Across the school, grade level averages on ANet are

strong and "above the network" in ELA and math. When data is broken out at a student level, some trends emerge that have been harder to see. When comparing 3rd grade "A3" performance from last year to how students performed on MCAS, it seems that this year's 3rd grade may have more students who do not meet or exceed expectations. The school has been using this data to inform its instruction and Jess and Wendy have helped 3rd grade teachers develop standards reteach plans and methods of tracking progress using exit tickets. Teachers are entering this data in a daily tracker and using this to inform their approach. Jess and Wendy are also pushing in to ELA and math classes to provide targeted support.

B. 2019-20 Family Survey Report

The board discussed the Family Survey results for the 2018-19 school year. Approximately 80% of families participated in the survey and the positive response rate was very high in all areas (90%+ in nearly all categories). Notably, positive response rates in a number of categories have increased over last year, indicating that the school is continually improving.

VI. Governance Items

A. Candidate for Finance Committee Membership

S. Fuller made a motion to approve Jean Callan as a non-voting Finance Committee member.

D. Morrin seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

VII. Closing Items

A. Next Board Meeting

The next board meeting is May 29 at 5:45pm at the school.

B. Adjourn Meeting

R. Leonard made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 pm.

A. Grant seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:25 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, B. Spirer